CHELMORTON PARISH COUNCIL

Public Land and building Assets

1) The allotments — The Ditch Chelmorton SK17 9SQ
3 plots - Plot 1 being 95’ x 44’ (470sq yds)
Plot 2 being 95’ x 45’ (475sq yds)
Plot 3 being 95" x 37’ (390sq yds)

2) The Green — DY478359
is a square area of grass in front of cottages of that address. It has a stone
telephone box on one corner for which permission was granted on 4™
September 1933 and is now a listed building owned and maintained by the
Parish Council.
Extracts from the Minute Books:
24th March 1897 Meeting Proposed that the Old School Green be cleared for a

recreation ground
b,

3) The Troughs — DY478359

are historic monuments owned and maintained by the PC alongside the
highway.

o



These troughs are the last remaining pair of seven, which were
Jocated down the west side of Main St.with one on the cast vide
near Town End, The water originates from » spring st the foot
of Chelmorton Low and originally ran as & stream knows as
ly-Willy-Water. When the troughs were installed, they were
connected by gritstone channels to improve the flow, which ended
at “Chelmorton Docks" before disappearing down a “swallet”

hole at Town End. The villagers began modernising thelr water
supply ln the late 19th century by installing a beader tank and
piping the water fo houses and farms. The Hly-Willy-Water sow
runs underground and the village supply ls from Ladybower.

In 2008 restoration and enhancemcnt of this site and the village
pound was undertaken as a jolat venture by The Peak Dm:.c;
National Park Authority and Chelmorton Parish Cmcci.nnul\

by The Sustainsble Development Fund and the Parish Council.
YHE TROUGHS ARE THE PROPERTY OF CHELMORTON PARISH COUNCTL

4) _Corner Green — DY478359
is a wide grass area that has been the site of the Village
Welldressing in days gone by and also has a parish bench sited on it.

5) llly Willy — DY488575
Th_is a_ncient spring and tank (that feeds the troughs (3)) is owned and
maintained by the Parish Council and was also subject to major grant works

by the PDNPA in 2005 to clean up and preserve as a monument.



6. The Pound - DY359535

Was first rented out in 1897. It is mentioned in the minutes of 1899 as being 9

yards long and 5 yards broad.

In July 2004 the Pound had major restoration works carried out in conjunction with
the Peak District National Park Authority and became a historic monument for the
village. Since that time the Parish Council has continued to pay for the maintenance
and upkeep of this area annually as a village asset — ie not rented out. In recent
times the recycling bins have been stored there.
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7. Bull Hey Dale 8.1 acres - DY386703
Agricultural land rented by the Parish Council to a tenant. Current agreement
began on 25" March 2009 with 3 yearly rent reviews.

The play area next to the churchyard is leased by the Parish Council from
Diocese of Derby.



